

Andrea Alsip

From: Andrea Alsip [andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 12:11 PM
To: Angie Vici
Subject: Deposit transfer



fax@lifeatparkside.
com_2008092... Angie,

As per conversation yesterday please transfer Cheque # 618 for the amount of \$9,535.00 dated for September 24/08 from Suite 2105 (Hajjar) tower two to Suite 2005 Tower two (Sibai). This was a mix up as the agent Sam Sibai is responsible for both suites-the cheque was incorrectly labeled as Suite 2105 (t2) and should have been for suite 2005 (t2). According to the APS there is a 30.00 difference with respect to 3rd deposit between the two suites. I'm sure that the \$30.00 can be carried over to the amount due on occupancy, therefore the last deposit will be \$9,505.00 less \$30.00 = \$9,475.00. As for the 3rd deposit for Suite 2105 (t2), Sam Sibai will be bringing in a draft cheque; I will follow up with him once the transfer is confirmed.

Please confirm that this can be done and changes will be reflected in the next deposit report.

Thanks,
Andrea R. Alsip
Site Administrator
Parkside Village, Mississauga
465 Burnhamthorpe Rd W.
Mississauga, ON L5B 0E3
Phone: (905) 273-9333
Fax: (905) 273-7772
andrea@lifeatparkside.com

-----Original Message-----

From: fax@lifeatparkside.com [mailto:fax@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 12:37 PM
To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com
Subject: Scanned image from MX-2700N

Reply to: fax@lifeatparkside.com <fax@lifeatparkside.com>
Device Name: Not Set
Device Model: MX-2700N
Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF (Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Acrobat(R)Reader4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

<http://www.adobe.com/>